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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21
Attachments: Possible Language for Milwaukee Child Care.docx

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

‘Biennial Budget: 2019-21
Topic: Milwaukee Child Care
Tracking Code: BB0394
SBO Team: GGCF
SBO Analyst: Rice, Olivia

Phone: 608-266-5468
E-mail: oliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437

Agency Number: 437

Priority: High

Intent:
‘Create a sub section that would allow DCEF to target child care subsidies, start-up and ongoing
costs, quality improvement, and scholarships and stipends to a geographic area of Milwaukee.
Please see attachment for further details.

Attachments: True

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us




Possible Language:

The department may contract with an organization to support access to high quality child care for
families that reside in a geographic area with high poverty levels, as identified by the department, in the
city of Milwaukee. The grant funds, allocated under 5.49.175 (1)(p), may be used for start-up costs,
ongoing operational costs, including subsidy payments for eligible families and quality improvement
activities. A child care provider that is awarded a grant under this subsection shall contribute matching
funds equal to 25 percent of the amount awarded. The match may be in the form of money or in-kind
good or services or both.

The department may also funding under 5.49.175 (1)}(gm) to award grants to child care providers and
child care workers to improve overall child care quality in the same geographic area selected.
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN

f‘:\: Grants to support child care in Milwaukee

. Vil
This bill authorizes DCF to award grants to/child care providers to support
access to higltquality child care for families 1@1 reside in a geographic area with Q“ﬁ)
h1g poverty ﬁevels as identified by DCF, in the city of Milwaukee, and to award -
grants to child care providers and their employees to improve the overall child care

quality in that geographic area.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 49.257 of the statutes is created to read:
3 49.257 Milwaukee child care grant program. (1) In this section, “child
4 care provider” has the meaning given in s. 49.155 (1) (ag).

»+NOTE: As defined here, “child care provider” includes licensed child care
centers, child care providers certified for purposes of Wisconsin Shares, and child care
programs established or contracted for by a school board.
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SECTION 1
(2) From the allocation under s. 49.175 (1) (p), the department may award

grants to child care providers to support access to higuality child care for families

A

- that reside in a geographic area with higl?f}))overty levels, as identified by the

department, in the city of Milwaukee. A grant under this section may be used for
start-up costs, ongoing operational costs, including subsidy payments for eligible
families, and quality improvement activities. A child care provider that is awarded
a grant under this subsection shall contribute matching fun(fequal to 25 percent of
the amount awarded. The matching contribution may be in the form of money or
in-kind goods or services.

(3) From the allocation under s. 49.175 (1) (qm), the department may award
grainté to child care providers and employees of child care providers to improve
overall child care quality in the geographic area identified under sub. (2).

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Rice, Olivia A - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:14 PM
To: . Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: LRB Draft Number 19-2077_P1
Hello Lis,

Under 49.257 (3) The department would also like to include language that would allow them to award grants to
educational institutions for the purposes of education of child care workers to improve overall child care quality in the
geographic area identified under sub. (2).

Thank you,

Olivia Rice | Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance

mmu’
ADMINISTRATION . ] . .
. OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov

Phone: 608-266-5468

From: christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov <christopher.connor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:23 PM

To: Rice, Olivia A - DOA <OliviaA.Rice@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
<Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>; Connor, Christopher B - DOA <Christopher.Connor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft Number 19-2077_P1 ’

We have received an LRB draft for DOA Tracking Code BB0394
LRB Topic: DCF grants to support child care in Milwaukee
LRB Draft Number: 19-2077_P1 |

Drafter: EHS |

Drafting Attorney: Elisabeth H. Shea

Phone: (608) 266-5446
E-mail: Elisabeth.Shea(@legis.wisconsin.gov

‘The document can be found in the Stat Language site on ShafePoint:
https://doa.sbo.wisconsin.gov/statutes/Shared%20Documents/19-2077 Pl.pdf

Please Note: All new drafts are marked "OUT" and Final = "No" by default. Please update these fields in this
record and related drafts as soon as you know if they are "IN" or Final.

Thanks,



Chris
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This bill authorizes DCF to award grants to child car%f(/)vr ers to suppdrt
access to high-quality child care for families that reside in a geographic area with
high-poverty levels, as identified by DCF, in the ci/éy of Milwaukee, and to award
grants to child care providers and their employeeS/{o improve the overall child care
quality in that geographic area. /A

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.257 of the statutes is created to read:
49.257 Milwaukee child care grant program. (1) In this section, “child
care provider” has the meaning given in s. 49.155 (1) (ag).

*NOTE: As defined here, “child care provider” includes licensed child care
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
g‘rants to child care providers to support access to high—qﬁality child care for families
that reside in a geographic area with high-poverty levels, as identified by the
department, in the city of Milwaukee. A grant under this section may be used for
start-up costs, ongoing operational coSts, including subsidy payments for eligible
families, and quality improvement activities. A child care provider that is awarded
a grant under this subsection shall contribute matching funds equal to 25 percent
of the amount awarded. The matching contribution may be in the form of money or
in-kind goods or services.

(3) From the allocatlon under s. 49.175 (1) (qm), the department may award
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grants tof h11d care provi mp oyees of chlld care prov1d?i:§)to lmprove

overall child/ care quality in the geographlc area 1dent1f1ed under sub. (2)5)}
J(ﬁﬁ}

/ yf'/ - (END)
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AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN

1. Grants to support child care in Milwaukee

This bill authorizes DCF to award grants to child care providers to support
access to high-quality child care for families that reside in a geographic area with
high-poverty levels, as identified by DCF, in the city of Milwaukee, and to award
grants to child care providers and their employees, and to educational institutions
for the purpose of educating employees of child care providers, to improve the overall
child care quality in that geographic area.

The people of' the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 49.257 of the statutes is created to read:
49.257 Milwaukee child care grant program. (1) In this section, “child

care provider” has the meaning given in s. 49.155 (1) (ag).
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SECTION 1

#+NOTE: As defined here, “child care provider” includes licensed child care
centers, child care providers certified for purposes of Wisconsin Shares, and child care
programs established or contracted for by a school board.

(2) From the allocation under s. 49.175 (1) (p), the department may award
grants to child care providers to support access to high-quality child care for families
that reside in a geographic area with high—poverty levels, as identified by the
department, in the city of Milwaukee. A grant under this section may be used for
start-up costs, ongoing operational costs, including subsidy payments for eligible’
families, and quality improvement activities. A child care provider that is awarded
a grant under this subsection shall contribute matching funds equal to 25 percent
of the amount awarded. The matching contribution may be in the form of money or
in-kind gqods or services.

(8) From the allocation under s. 49.175 (1) (qm), the department may award
grants to any of the following to improve overall child care quality in the geographic
area identified under sub. (2):

(a) Child care providers and employees of child care prbviders.

(b) Educational institutions for the purpose of educating empioyees of child
care providers.

(END)



